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. ~ .. 
Allen, Gail (NIH/NHGRI) [E] 

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/NHGRI) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2005 6:23 AM 

To: A Holden 

Cc: Allen, Gail (NIH/NHGRI) [E] 

Subject: RE: US Biobanking & WGA Project 

Definitely. I'm copying Gail to ask her to set up a phone call. 
-----Original Message-----
From: A Holden [mailto: t] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 6:27PM 
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/NHGRI) 
Subject: US Biobanking & WGA Project 

Hi Francis: 
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Things are progressing nicely on the PBR Consortium. Do you have a few minutes to talk about the biobanking and WGA efforts, 
as well as the other priorities that are arising out of my discussions? 

Thanks, in advance, for your response. 

Best, 

Arthur 

Arthur L. Holden 
Chairman and Founder 
Pharmaceutical Biomedical Research Consortium, Ltd. 
3 Parkway North, Suite 150 
Deerfield, IL 60015 
Office: 847-317-9230 
Cell: 708-826-6390 
Fax: 847-317-9075 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 2:16PM 
To: aholden  
Subject: GenomeWeb News: NHGRI's Collins Says US Must Launch Its Own Biobanking Project 

From the sponsor: 

Explore GeneGiobe and speed up your research! 
Performing RNAi or gene expression analysis? At the GeneGiobe Web portal, the right tools for the 
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. . ... 
job are at your fingertips! GeneGiobe makes it easy to find products for your target genes, including 
potent, specific siRNAs and primer sets for SYBR Green based RT-PCR. 
www .q iagen .com/goto/GeneGiobe 
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Daily News Bulletin Headlines 

NHGRI's Collins Says US Must Launch Its Own Biobanking Project 

Luminex Stock Drops 8 Percent Despite Strong Q3 Revenues 

ABI Stock Climbs 7.6 Percent on Positive Q3 Earnings 

454 Sells Four Sequencers in Q3: Expect Positive Cash Flow for 2005 

Bruker Will Pay $1.9M for PGT's X-ray Microanalysis Business; Shares 
Slide 6.42 Percent on News 

Orchid Shares Plummet 27 Percent on Meek Q3 Revenues, Widened 
Losses 

Luminex Q3 Revenues Climb 28.6 Percent, Losses Decline 

IN THE CURRENT PHARMACOGENOMICS REPORTER: Seguenom's 
Latest Dx Plan Focuses on Fetal DNA; Hopes to File 510(k) in 5 Years 

Shares in Seguenom Jump 9 Percent On News of DNA Methylation 
Service Business Launch 

Pierce Inks Deal with GenTel to Distribute Slides, Use Tech for Protein 
Arrays 

IN THE CURRENT CELL-BASED ASSAY NEWS: Nascent Swedish 
Biotech SymCel Looks to Bring Calorimetry to Cell-Based Screening 
Market 
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